
 
 

Invitation for Bid 
ADDENDUM 3 

Supply of Bus Stop Signs 
IFB # 2018-02 

 

Please ensure you acknowledge ADDENDUM 3 in your bid submission on the “Signature 
Page/Acknowledgement of Addenda” form. 
 
SMTD received the following questions in writing before February 28, 2018. No further 
questions will be accepted.  
 

Question 1: Is digital printing acceptable for this project? The IDOT recently began accepting 
digitally printed signs in addition to screen printed. We use an all-3M match component 
system, and we are able to supply documentation to prove the legitimacy of the digital process.  
Answer: SMTD will accept digital print as long as the material meets both the reflectablilty 
requirement and the five year warranty requirement.  
 
Question 2: Is there a specific DBE requirement for this project? Is 10% aggregate goal 
compulsory or just a suggestion? 

Answer: The DBE goal for this project is just as is states, it’s a Goal. 
 
Questions 3: I have a question regarding recent Addendum #1 and #2 for the IFB #2018-02 
project. Question #1 asks about the "method of attachment". The answer describes the 
application of graphics, but the real question is how do the panels mount. For bidding purposes, 
we need to know if holes are to be put in these panels (for installation) and, if so, how many 
holes and where are they located on the panels? 

Answer:  No holes are required for these signs. These signs will be mounted with wing brackets. 
 
Question 4: I have a question regarding recent Addendum #1 and #2 for the IFB #2018-02 
project. Three different PMS colors have been called out for the SMTD signs. The original 
rendering that was included in the RFP reflects only (2) colors. Would it be safe to say that the 
final SMTD sign product would include a similar 3-color SMTD logo found at the top of each 
addendum page? 

Answer: PMS – 188 will not be used for the bus stop signs. The original rendering that was 
included in the RFP that reflects only (2) colors, is the correct rendering. Those two colors are  
PMS - 2985 and PMS – 301. 
 
Question 5: The artwork shows a blank area in the middle of the sign.  Will there be variable 
data required across the quantity (different stops, info, etc.) or does SMTD place another 
graphic there at a later time?   



 
Answer: Yes there will be variable data on each of these signs that SMTD will place on the sign 
at a later date and time. The bidding company does not need to account for any data in the 
blank areas.  
 
Question 6: If SMTD applied the graphics, it is with the understanding that SMTD would be 
placing your graphics on top of an anti-graffiti laminate or coating, correct?  Most decal 
materials are not designed to stick to graffiti resistant coatings. 
Answer: Graffiti resistant coatings is no longer required for signs. Please see Addendum 4 for 
clarification.  
 


